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February 8, 2024 (239) 533-8881

Andrew Allen

7 Axis Solutions LLC
199 Avenue B NW
Suite 240

Winter Haven, FL. 33881

RE: ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF LIQUIDATION — RFP220204DWJ -
AGREEMENT FOR RECYCLING & SOLID WASTE ADVERTISING &
MARKETING SERVICES

Dear Mr. Allen:

On October 22, 2022, Lee County entered into an Agreement with Z Axis Solutions
LLC, for recycling & solid waste advertising & marketing services. On February 2,
2024, Lee County was advised that that Z Axis Solutions LLC would be liquidated
and would need to dissolve the Agreement with Lee County, effective March 3,
2024.

Please accept this notice as an official acknowledgement that, due to the liquidation,
7. Axis Solutions LLC will no longer be performing under the above referenced

Agreement.

If you should have any questions, please contact our office.

Sincerely,

Mary G. Tucker, CPPO, CPPB, CPM
Director of Procurement Management

cc: FinanceOnBase(@leeclerk.org
Project File
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Goggin, Daniel

From: Goggin, Daniel

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:05 AM

To: Andrew@zaxissolutions.com

Cc: Kallas, Katherine; Condomina, Amanda; Johnson, Kylar

Subject: RFP220204DWIJ - Recycling & SW Advertising - Z Axis - Liquidation Acknowledgement Letter
Attachments: RFP220204DWIJ - Recycling & SW Advertising - Z Axis - Liquidation Ackn Letter - 2.5.24.pdf

Good morning, Mr. Allen:

Please find the attached, official notice of Lee County’s acknowledgement Z Axis’ liquidation and need to terminate the
agreement. An original is forthcoming via Certified U.S. Mail.

Hope you have a great day!

ﬁLee Courty

AR AL

Daniel Goggin | Contracts Analyst

Procurement Management Department

2115 Second Street, 1% Floor, Fort Myers, FL 33901
office: (239) 533-8860 cell: (239) 371-3922

email: dgoggin@leegov.com

web: www.leegov.com/procurement

Connect With Us On Social Media
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